



# ADRIANNA DELO

INTERACTIVE DIGITAL & DESIGN SPECIALIST

940.231.9208 

adrianna.delo@gmail.com 

Winchester, VA 

## EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts degree  
James Madison University  
Expected graduation date - 2016

Associates of Arts and Sciences  
Lord Fairfax Community College  
2011 - 2014

Standard Diploma  
Millbrook Highschool  
2007 - 2011

## SKILLS

Proficient in:  
HTML  
CSS  
jQuery  
Javascript  
Twitter Bootstrap  
Angular JS  
Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Microsoft Word  
Excel  
Outlook  
Powerpoint

## PROFILE

I am a detail-oriented Converged Media student at James Madison University with experience in Adobe Graphic Suite as well as HTML5 and CSS3. I offer exceptional customer service and communication skills. I am a self-motivated individual that works well with others.

## RELATED COURSEWORK

- GRPH 200 and SMAD 201 - Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
- SMAD 307 - Wordpress child themes, HTML5, CSS3
- SMAD 308 - Javascript, JQuery, Twitter Bootstrap
- SMAD 404 - Angular Javascript, JSON
- SMAD 408 - PHP, MySQL, Collaborative development system project with CIS for client.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Receptionist & Web Design Trainee  
Wintech LLC / Winchester, VA / March 2014 - August 2014

- Managed and updated online content for clients web sites
- Provided excellent customer services
- Created appointments for clients
- Coordinated with the field technicians on behalf of clients

Part Time Assistant Manager  
Press Start Video Games / Winchester, VA / April 2013 – March 2014

- Aided in the creation of employee schedules
- Maintained store organization and product placement
- Assisted and encouraged the development and training of employees